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From: pak yeung Yung <yung@cta.com.hk>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:27 PM
To: Momo Hei Ching CHOW/PLAND <mhcchow@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-TT/700 - Proposed Temporary Structures

Dear Ms. Chow,

As spoken, I provide supplementary information for the proposed temporary structures as follows:

Converted Container (CT1) for Office and Farm Management
Administrative works of the farm are carried out in the office. Besides, irregular learning and exchange sessions
about agricultural techniques with fellow farmers would be held. It is also a place for keeping field records and
reference materials. It is an essential ancillary facility for successful operation of the farm.

Converted Container (CT3) for Staff Resting Area
Resting room is for staff of the farm to take a rest during day-long farm work. Under the high temperature in
summer, a shelter for the farmers is extremely required.  It is also a place for the farmers to take their lunch. It
will not be used for domestic/residential purposes.

Converted Container (CT4) for Changing Room
It is a basic facility for a farm. Work clothes, rain boots, raincoats, hats, towels and gloves would be placed
within the room.

For your information, the similar approved application no. A/NE-TK/766 has 14 structures including office,
reception office, storage, tea room & skill exchange area, pantry, staff resting area, products handling area, and
toilet & fridge, with a total GFA of 2,471.4 sq.m (PR about 0.537). In comparison, our proposed structures are
much smaller in scale (PR about 0.03) and should be acceptable as ancillary facilities to the subject farm.

Regards,

P.Y. Yung
for CTA Ltd.
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From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 4:28 PM 
To: Leticia Ching Sze LEUNG/PLAND <lcsleung@pland.gov.hk>; tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Eva Ka Yan TAM/PLAND <ekytam@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Application No. A/YL-TT/700 - Submission of Further Information 

 
Dear Leticia, 
 
Please find attached the R to C Table and new/revised plans for your further processing. 
 
Regards, 
 
P.Y. Yung 
for CTA Limited 
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Eva Ka Yan TAM/PLAND

寄件者: pak yeung Yung <yung@cta.com.hk>
寄件⽇期 : 2025年05⽉07⽇星期三 17:33
收件者: Leticia Ching Sze LEUNG/PLAND; tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Eva Ka Yan TAM/PLAND
主旨: Planning Application No. A/YL-TT/700 - - Further Information

類別: Internet Email

Dear Leticia,

As requested by TMYLDPO, I write to clarify that the "Cultivation Area" in Plan 2b is about 576.5 sq.m.

Regards,

P.Y. Yung
for CTA Limited
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Similar Application within the Subject “Agriculture” Zone
on the Tai Tong Outline Zoning Plan

Rejected Application

Application No. Proposed Use(s) /
Development(s)

Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

Rejection
Reason(s)

1 A/YL-TT/372 Filling of Land for Permitted
Agricultural Use

4.3.2016 (1), (2), (3)

Rejection Reason(s):

(1) The proposed filling of land for construction of an access road was not in line with the planning
intention and there was no strong planning justification to support a departure from the planning
intention.

(2) The applicant failed to demonstrate that the proposed land filling is essential for genuine
agricultural propose.

(3) Setting an undesirable precedent.
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department:

� No adverse comment on the application.

� Advisory comments as detailed in Appendix IV.

2. Traffic

(a) Comment of the Commissioner for Transport:

� No adverse comment on the application.

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department:

� No adverse comment on the application.

� Advisory comments as detailed in Appendix IV.

3. Agricultural and Nature Conservation

Comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation:

� The Site falls within the “Agriculture” zone and is generally vacant. Part of the Site is
under active cultivation.  The agricultural activities are active in the vicinity, and
agricultural infrastructures such as road access and water source are also available.  The
Site can be rehabilitated for agricultural activities such as open-field cultivation,
greenhouses, plant nurseries, etc.

� Since the Site is proposed to be used for agricultural purpose, he has no strong view
against the application from agricultural perspective.

� No comment on the application from the perspective of nature conservation;

4. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:

� No objection to the application.

� Five substantiated complaint cases related to suspected illegal dumping of construction
and demolition waste were received in 2024.   However, inspections were conducted
and no prosecution was initiated and no new compliant was received in 2025.

� Advisory comments as detailed in Appendix IV.
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5. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North of Drainage Services Department:

� No objection to the application from the public drainage point of view.

� Should the application be approved, conditions should be included to request the
applicant to submit a drainage proposal and to implement and maintain the drainage
proposal for the proposed use to the satisfaction of the Director of Drainage Services or
of the Town Planning Board.

6. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:

� No in-principle objection to the proposal subject to the fire service installations being
provided to the Site.

� Advisory comments as detailed in Appendix IV.

7. Urban Design and Landscape

Comment of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department:

� No comment on the application as the applicant proposed to plant Ipomoea nil with
different colours along the edge of the Site as embankment planting within the Site.

8. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� No objection to the application.

� If agricultural structure(s) to be erected on the Site fall within the ambit of the Part 2 of
the Schedule of Buildings Ordinance (BO) (Application to the New Territories)
Ordinance (Cap 121), DLO/YL, LandsD should be in a better position to comment on
the application.  Otherwise, such structure(s) will require prior approval and consent
under the BO.

� Advisory comments as detailed in Appendix IV.

9. District Officer’s Comments

Comment of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:

His office has not received any comments on the application from the village
representatives in the vicinity of the Site.
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10. Other Departments

The following departments have no objection to/no comment on the application:

� Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services;

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department;

� Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department; and

� Commissioner of Police.



Appendix IV of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-TT/700A

TT 700A

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of
the application site (the Site);

(b) the planning permission is given to the development/use under application. It does not
condone any other development/use (i.e. storage of construction materials and/or
parking of vehicles) which currently exists on the Site but not covered by the
application. Immediate action should be taken to discontinue such development/use
not covered by the permission;

(c) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied
development at the Site;

(d) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(DLO/YL, LandsD) that:

(i) the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots 1632, 1633, 1634, 1637 S.A
and 1638 S.B in D.D. 116 held under the Block Government Lease which
contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without the
prior approval of the Government and Lots 1635 and 1636 in D.D. 116 held
under Tai Po New Grant No. 5712 for agricultural purpose and no structures
shall be erected on the Lots; and

(ii) the lot owner(s) shall apply to LandsD for a Short Term Waiver (STW) to permit
the structure(s) erected within the said private lots. The application(s) for STW
will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is
no guarantee that they will be approved. The STW, if approved, will be subject
to such terms and conditions including the payment of waiver fee and
administrative fee as considered appropriate by LandsD;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that:

(i) the land should not be filled with construction waste;

(ii) it is the applicant's responsibility to comply with all relevant environmental
legislation during construction and operation of the project;

(iii) the Recommended Pollution Control Clauses for Construction Contracts should
be followed to minimize the environmental impacts during the construction
stage; and

(iv) to avoid the use of public announcement system, portable loudspeaker or any
form of audio amplification system and whistle blowing on the Site to minimize
any potential nuisance to the nearby sensitive uses;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:

(i) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running
from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and

(ii) the access road connecting the Site with Yau Shin Street is not and will not be
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maintained by HyD. HyD should not be responsible for maintaining any
access connecting the Site with Yau Shin Street;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that:

(i) the relevant layout plans should be incorporated with the proposed fire service
installations (FSI) to the Fire Services Department for approval;

(ii) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and
nature of occupancy, and the location of the proposed FSI to be installed should
be clearly marked on the layout plans; and

(iii) if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance
(BO) (Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon
receipt of formal submission of general building plans; and

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street
and emergency vehicular access in accordance with the requirement under the
Regulations 41D of the Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its
permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of
the B(P)R at the building plan submission stage;

(iii) for unauthorized building works (UBWs) erected on leased land, enforcement
action may be taken by the BD to effect their removal in accordance with the
prevailing enforcement policy against UBWs as and when necessary. The
granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an acceptance of
any existing building works or UBWs on the Site under the BO;

(iv) it is noted that filling of land is applied in the application. Before any new
building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval
and consent of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are
unauthorized building works under the BO. An Authorized Person should be
appointed as the coordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with
the BO;

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or
other uses are considered as temporary buildings which are subject to the control
of Part VII of the B(P)R; and

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission
stage.
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